From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Breuer, Lanny A.

CC: Raman, Mythili

Sent: 3/17/2011 2:25:29 PM

Subject: FW: 3/9 letter from HJC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?
Attachments: smith.HJC response.3-15-11.docx

Here's my draft.

From: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:45 PM

To: Raman, Mythili

Subject: FW: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?
Importance: High

DP

From: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); 'Axelrod, Matthew'; 'Weich, Ron'

Subject: RE: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?
Importance: High

Here's a first cut at a response to HJC. DP
i DP i

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Weinstein, Jason; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: FW: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?
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